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PROPOSED CONTROL ENCLOSURE
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May 9, 2016  
         
            
Howard Person, Plant Manager – CT Hydro  
FirstLight Power Resources 
143 West Street Extension, Suite E 
New Milford, CT 06776 
     
Re: Bulls Bridge Substation Control Enclosure Project 
 
Dear Mr. Person: 
 
As part of its everyday effort to deliver reliable energy and superior customer service, Eversource is 
submitting an Exempt Modification for Declaratory Ruling with the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) 
related to the proposed Bulls Bridge Substation Control Enclosure Project. The proposed modifications 
would take place on property owned by First Light Power Resources over which Eversource has 
easement rights for its Bulls Bridge Substation located on 781 Kent Road, New Milford, Connecticut. The 
modifications will take place within the existing fenced area at Bulls Bridge Substation. 

The proposed modifications would include the addition of a control enclosure for transmission 
supervisory control and data acquisition (“TSCADA”) equipment.  The dimensions of the new control 
enclosure will be approximately 34 feet long by 14 feet wide by 12 feet high.  The relocation of all 
Eversource owned TSCADA equipment from the generator house to the new control enclosure 

If the modifications are approved by the CSC, work at the Bulls Bridge Substation is planned to begin 

June 2016 and is expected to be completed by October 2016 

If you would like to send comments or concerns regarding Eversource’s Exempt Modification to the CSC, 
please send an e-mail to siting.council@ct.gov or a letter to the following address:  
 

Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 

Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

 
For more information about this project work, please call the Transmission Information Line at 800-793-
2202 or send an email to TransmissionInfo@eversource.com 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Mike 
Michael Veneski         
Project Manager 
 
 
 

56 Prospect Street 
P.O. Box 270  
Hartford, CT 06103  
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